


Junior Associate
MLaw, M.A.



Bar admission: Currently not admitted to the bar
Nationality: Dutch
Languages: Dutch (native), English (fluent), German (fluent), French

 dkoevoets@peterandkim.com

 +41 58 317 70 50

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE

Prior to joining Peter & Kim as a Junior Associate, Dominique Koevoets worked as a research assistant at the University of Bern in the Department for Criminal Law and the Roman Law Department. She graduated with a Master of Law (2020) and a Bachelor of Law (2018) from the University of Bern and a Master of Arts in Dutch language and Literature (2009) in the Netherlands.

CAREER

Professional experience

- > Research Assistant, University of Bern (Criminal Law Department), 2017-2020
- > Junior Research Assistant, University of Bern (Roman Law Department), 2015-2019
- > Teacher Dutch language and literature, various colleges, 2004-2016

EDUCATION

- > Master of Law (MLaw) University of Bern, 2020 (summa cum laude)
- > Bachelor of Law (BLaw) University of Bern, 2018 (magna cum laude)
- > Master of Arts – Dutch Language and Literature (M.A.) University of Tilburg, 2009

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

- > ASA-40, Moot Alumni Association (MAA)

PUBLICATIONS

- > Societas leonina: der leoninische Vertrag einst und heute, in: Fasel, U. & Fagnoli, I. (Eds.): Die Anschauungen römischer Juristen und ihre Wirkung bis heute, 2018 Bern, Stämpfli Verlag, pp. 147-164. (co-author: Luca Yousef)
- > Die Kaufpreisgefahr im klassischen Rom und seit der Kodifikation des schweizerischen Privatrechts, in: Fasel, U. & Fagnoli, I. (Eds.): Eugen Huber und die romanistische Grundlage des Schweizer Kaufrechts, 2015 Bern, Stämpfli Verlag, pp. 77-96.